



## PICNIC MEETING MINUTES– June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2024

**OPENING PRAYER** 6:04 PM (by Mindy)

### **BUSINESS ITEMS/REMINDERS –**

- **New members** - Tammy Malach (Ice Cream) and Bryan Schauer (Beverage Tent)
- **Will inquire for Picnic Ground Team (formally Green Team) Leader**
- **Keep Jesus in our picnic**
- **Other Items** -
  - *Deliveries Week of: Reminder if deliveries are coming to church please inform Jeff & Mindy*
  - Please keep in mind we need certificates of insurances & W-9 forms of paid or donated vendors
    - Sales tax-exempt number is 008-0000086035-06, tell vendors at purchase/ordering

### **GROUNDS AND PREPARATION**

- **10% Proceeds Donation** – New Policy with \$5,000 dollar limit to each Nonprofit. List was shared from votes last year and we voted to choose the 3 top candidates divided equally (St. Johns Ministries (Homeless Shelter), My Team Triumph, and National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI Brown County))
- **FFA picnic tables** – Contact Matt Wavrunek
- **Permits Updates** – location for rescue squad and Wifi Access should be good.
- **Entertainment** – Magic & Mischief
- **Stage/Bands** - from Tom Kane
- **Dance Floor** – from Chad P
- **Golf Carts/Gator** –
- **Parking Areas** - will we cut the Willow Rd front lot 2 weeks before picnic? Level, talk to Larry when he is back
- **Tent / Grounds Layout** – Construction – concerns with new grass, options of mats and wood chips discussed, setting meeting outside picnic meeting to further discuss. May need to advertise no individual tents for Car Show with limited space. Did update volunteer sign up to 1-6 Thursday and Friday.
- **Entrances** – avoid a lot of people using the area where the garage is.
- **Agenda** – Mindy to get Agenda of week of and day of for volunteers and advertising.
- **Walkie Talkies** – Last year option did not work, Jenny V. shared contact for what GB uses.
- **A-Can-Again** – Yes, Mindy to follow-up
- **Garbage / Recycling** – Deliver Thursday/Friday and pickup Tuesday, empty current receptacles.

### **ADVERTISING**

- **Band Sponsor Boards** – Kathy Pelnar – Mindy to send out sponsors not yet responded. As of 6/11/2024: 7 committed Archangel, 8 committed Guardian Angel, 26 Angels
- **Bellevue Beat** –
- **Bulletins and Website**
- **Compass (now ON Mission) and Relevant Radio**
- **Car Show Flyers** – May need more printed

- **Event Flyers – will need by July Meeting**
- **Picnic Posters (11 X 17)**
- **Large Banners –**
- **Yard Signs –**
  - Jeff worked with RJ counted 90 in garage, same group as last year put them up and take down. Will order 35 more. Will have at July's Meeting
- **Individual Tent and Grounds Signs for Day of –** Will bring signs from Holy Trinity to have assess at July's Meeting. Reminder, need a tent for face painters and sign.
- **Individual booth/Area Concerns (if empty no concerns)**
  - **Bakery –** Posters Pricing
  - **Bar –** Sell can koozies, someone asked if we can save can tabs
  - **Booyah –**
  - **Breakfast –**
  - **Car Show –** Discuss possible cap for car show /poster for lot is full / no pop-up tents
  - **Dining Tent –**
  - **Dunk Tank –** Neil and Youth Group, Kid's Tent to work with Dunk Tank Group
  - **Fellowship Hall / Church –** Depending on ground layout we may not need monitors.
  - **Food –** Soda options changes, also sell can koozies
  - **Games –**
    - **Mindy after meeting item from last year:** Bubbles and sidewalk chalk around the playground worked well too to fill in the gap.
  - **Ground Team (formally Green Team) –** Will need to find new leaders and communicate to volunteers
  - **Ground & Tents Setup –**
  - **Gulf/Courtesy Carts –**
  - **Ice Cream –**
  - **Parking –**
  - **Raffle –** tickets are out, thank you Carla
  - **Security and Finance –** Same Start up Cash
  - **Silent Auction/Donation Start –** Letters and needed 12 more tables in new room.
  - **Tootsie Roll –**
  - **Volunteer Tent –** Are printed and put out (3 weeks of paper only) after paper to SignupGenius.
    - Will need to email CFF families, thank you Joanne and Tiffany
  - **Welcoming Committee / Welcome Tent –** Jeff and Mindy to attend meeting
- **Next Meeting –** Wednesday, July 9<sup>th</sup>, 2024 6:0PM